
MEMORANDUM
To: Mayor and City Council

From: Michael Starling, Director of Economic Development 

Date: 4/12/2021

Subject: CARES – Small Business Grant Fund 

BACKGROUND 

City Council has previously approved two phases of qualified applications for the 
CARES Small Business Grant Fund.

 Phase I: 59 qualified applications totaling $1,511,610.75. 
 Phase II: 29 qualified applications totaling $560,187.25

After a final review of all applications we have identified one additional qualified 
applicant for approval totaling $12,208. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff respectfully requests Mayor and Council to ratify the qualified application. 

Business Name
 Total Grant 
Requested 

Champion Law Group  $           12,208.00 

Total Funding Allocated for Qualified Applicants 12,208.00$           

Applications for these businesses have been qualified through the Dunwoody CARES Website and funding 
has been allocated. However, they have not been verified by the City and have not received funding. 
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